From: Karen Olmstead

To: Karen Olmstead
Subject: Academic Affairs First Monday Email for October, 2022
Date: Monday, October 3, 2022 5:12:04 PM

Attachments: Eaculty and Staff Quick Guide to Mental Health Resources.pdf

Greetings: October is Advising! Many thanks for the time you will be spending with students as they
consider their goals for the future. If a student indicates that they need more support, a great resource is
SU Care:. This webpage includes a link to request assistance for a student (upper left corner) as well as a
comprehensive list of campus resources (scroll toward the bottom of the webpage). Other resources that
may be helpful to you are this handy one-sheet for Communicating Student Concerns (see attached) and
the email sent by Melissa Boog today regarding how to request support for students.

October, 2022 also marks the official launch ofCenter for the Advancement of Faculty Excellence
(CAEE) which centralizes support for the many areas of faculty activity including teaching and pedagogy,
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and semesters to degre@nd 2) Credit Hours by school/college/program and termA dashboard for
key enrollment indicators is in development.

e 0On 9/20/22, you should have received a request from Lisa Gray (Director, SU Bookstore) to submit
course materials information for the Winter 2023 and Spring 2023 termby October 5, 2022.
Gathering and displaying this information is federally and state mandated and is intended to serve the
students. Posting all course materials information (regardless of whether or not you intend for the
bookstore to sell it) prior to course registration allows students to determine the cost of course materials
associated with each course for the upcoming semesters. If you are looking for materials that will be
cost-free for students, consider usdgen Educational Resources (OERs). The SU Libraries
subscribe to an easy-to-use search tool célsedilty Selecto help you find instructional material that
are free for students, whether these are OERs or books from EBSCQ'’s extensive e-book collection that
allow unlimited simultaneous use. Your librarian liaison can also help you find OERs for your classes,
or you can learn more about OERs and do your own search through the links at the Libraries’ guide to
OERs at https://libraryguides.salisbury.edu/OER

e Teaching a course after the DRC closes and need after-hours testing accommodations? Please fill out
this surveyso that we can make sure student needs are met.

¢ Heading to a conference or not feeling well? Don’t cancel class, bring the resources to the students!
Schedule an in-class presentation through:

Center for Student Achievememgre

o University Writing Centehere

0 SU Libraries here

o]

o]

o

SU Cares here
Counseling Centdrere
o Career Services: Emdilharlie Endicotto coordinate a visit
o The deadline for submissions for the spring 2023 Panor#nislonday, October 17. Please see
Christine Smith’s email sent on 9/13/22 for more information.
e Thanks so much to those of you that had your directory pictures taken/updated last month! Completing
your directory profile is easy using Faculty Success. Instructions are available as a two part video here
and_hereor in the Faculty Success document attadtezd

e The National Center for Faculty Development and Diversity (NCEDDbffers a variety of resources

to help academics (of all stages) better align their professional and personal goals. Because SU is a
NCFDD Institutional Member, these resources are free to use! One of the most popular programs is the
14-day writing challengewhich uses best practices to help you create a consistent writing practice. The
next opportunity to participate will be from October 17-30. During this time, you will be asked to
commit to writing every day for at least 30 minutes. You'll log on to the NCFDD’s online community,
start the timer, complete your writing, post your progress, and encourage others in your assigned writing
group. Past participants credit this program and the accountability of the writing groups, with helping
them to establish better writing habits, or to refresh stagnant ones. Registration closes 10/12/22 and
can be foundhere. To celebrate the completion of the writing challenge, a full day writing retreat will

be offered on October 88More info to come fronCAFE @salisbury.edu

¢ College Avenue renovations: The City of Salisbury’s work on West College Avenue has resumed.
They will be completing the bike lane improvements and paving this week. There will be periodic and
intermittent lane closures during the remainder of the work. There will also be a closure of the entrance
to Parking Lot H (Solar Lot) during this period. SU Physical Plant is working with them to do this work
afterhours and will advise the campus once a time is set.

Public Health Update

We continue to monitor guidance and best practices for COVID-19 and influenza. See emails from Stay
Informed for information about COVID-19 vaccination clinics and other important information (an on-
campus vaccination clinic open to members of the public is being planned for October). See the 9/26/22
email from Student Health for information on flu shot clinics (to be held 10/4 and 10/19).

For COVID-19, we continue to strongly encourage vaccination, including boosters, and continue to offer
testing and vaccines at Campus Health (now located in Blackwell Hall, enter from the rear entrance facing
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